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Agenda

L

NOTICE OF 46™" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

Notice is hereby given that the 46" Annuat General meeting of
South Port Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will be held at the Clubhouse on
Sunday 26" June 2005 at 11:30 am.

AGENDA

1. Notice of meeting.

2. Apologies and proxies.

3. Confirmation of minutes of the 45™ Annual General Meeting of 6" June 2004,

4, Business arising from the minutes.

5. Correspondence relating to the 46" Annual General Meeting.

6. Presentation, consideration and adoption of the 45 Annual Report.

7. Presentation, consideration and adoption of the 45™ Annual Financial Statement.
8. Notices of motion:

1. Presentation of updated club constitution.
2. Nominations for Life Membership — Robin Atkinson and Beau Lyons
3. Notice of other motions of which due notice has been given.
Q. Declaration of al positions vacant.
10. Election of club officers for season 2005/2006
11.  Consideration and adoption of subscriptions for and other amounts payable by Members and Officers for
season 2005/20086.
12.  Determine the maximum amount that the Board of Management may expend on any one item for season
2005/20086.
13.  Election of Fundraising Committee. Eight members in addition to the Secretary, Treasurer and delegate from
the Junior Development Committee.
14.  General business.

Procedures of note;

e Members who are eligible to vote and are unable to attend the Annual General Meeting may in writing
appoint a proxy to act on their behalf. Such written proxy must be signed and dated by that member.

* Any member wishing to nominate for a position on the Board of Management or Club Officer position and
who is unable to attend the Annual General Meeting must have their written nomination presented at the
Annual General Meeting. Nominations in absentia are to be on the prescribed form and received by the
Secretary prior to commencement of the Annual General Meeting. The prescribed form must be nominated
and seconded by a current Foundation, Life or General Member.

For South Port Surf Life Saving Club Board Of Management.
John Smith

Hon. Secretary
15" April 2005
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The Club

I

Mission Statement: To maintain South Port
Beach as a safe and enjoyable environment for
the public and our Members.

Forward Plan: Seascon 1995/96 saw the Board of
Management adopt a Forward Plan to provide
guidance for their and future commitiees’
direction. The broad goals of the Plan are as
follows:

= To maintain high safety standards of South
Port Patrols

o To encourage compefition as a means to
attract and retain Members

o To create and maintain a friendly social
atmosphere within the Club

» To create and maintain a friendly environment
in which our Members can grow and learn

» To maintain an organisational structure
conducive to the smooth operation of the Club

» To maintain good links with local Government
and the community

e To raise community awareness of South Port
Surf Life Saving Club

o To create and maintain a good working
relationship with Surf Life Saving South
Australia

Name: South Port Surf Life Saving Club
Incorporated.

Affiliation: The Club is affiliated with Surf Life
Saving South Australia.

Objectives

s To minimise the loss of life from drowning by
providing patrols and life saving equipment

e To adopt the gear, drill and handbooks of Surf
Life Saving Ausiralia

o To patrol that portion of Port Noarlunga
beach, south of the reef, to the mouth of the
Cnkaparinga River.

o To be on call within the City of Onkaparinga
on such days and for such periods as Surf

Life Saving South Australia shall from time to
time determine

 To promote demonstrations and arrange
classes of instruction of life saving

s To obtain facilities for life saving and to assist
the City of Onkaparinga and octher public
bodies in improving facilities for bathers

e To encourage the physical and social welfare
of Members

o To purchase, lease, exchange, hire or
otherwise acquire and deal with any real or
personal property, rights and privileges

s To raise funds and borrow money for the
purpose and benefit of the Club upon such
terms and conditions as may be determined.

Colours: The Club colours are navy blue, white
and green. The Club badge is a green silhouette
of the side elevation of a standard reel with the
words “South Port” above and "SLSC” below in
white lettering superimposed on a navy
background.

South Port SLSC
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Nipper Safe

S—

Surf Life Saving South Australia has developed a
program called Nipper Safe, which is a program
designed to protect the younger members of our
organisation.

Nipper Safe is a joint initiative between the SA

Police and SLSSA and it has gone about training

some of our members in such things as:

« what is a paedophile, how do you recognise
one, what are their characteristics?

« what you should do if you are suspicious
about anything you have seen;

- how to keep vyourself away from any
suspicion;

- what your personal responsibilities are as a
mandated Reporting Officer.

Each Club has had carefully selected members
complete a mandated reporting training course, as
well as a short training course developed by SA
Palice and the Child Youth and Family Services,
specifically for SLSSA. These people are called
Club Reporting Officers (CROs).

if you, as a parent, member, age group leader, or
whatever, have the slightest suspicion about any
of the children you see at nippers, then you are
encouraged to speak fo one of our CROs. You
are encouraged to speak to any of these people if
you have any concerns about child abuse of any
form.

The abuse could be:

Physical: physical injury resulting from
practices such as  hitting,
punching, beating or otherwise
harming the child/young person.

Emotional: damage to a child's self esteem
or social competence through
chronic  negative behaviour

directed at them.

Sexual. when someone in a position of
power to the child or young
person uses their power to
involve the childfyoung person in
sexual activity of any nature.

Neglect: if you fail to provide for the
child/young person’s basic needs,

including safety.
All reports are strictly confidential.

The Management Committee of the South Port
Surf Life Saving Club Inc encourages everyone to
report any suspicion of chiid abuse either to the
Child Abuse Report Line direct on 13 14 78 or to
one of the CROs. Patrolling surf lifesavers are
mandated by law to report. However, all other
members of our Club also have a moral obligation
fo report.

South Port SLSC
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Management Structure

—

Surf Life Surf Life

Saving N Saving South
Australia

Australia

Board of Management

President Chief Instructor

Deputy President Competition Officer
Secretary Youth Development Officer
Treasurer Junior Chairperson

Captain Club House Manager

Vice Captain Members Liaison Officer

Assistant Secretary Promotions Officer

Other Office
Bearers

Boat Captain
IRB Captain
Board & Ski Captain
Gear Steward
Social Secretary
First Aid Officer
Bar Manager
Radio Officer
Canteen Manager
Apparel Manager
Beach Captain
Water Captain

Executive

President
Deputy President
Secretary
Treasurer
Club Captain

To deal with
emergencies

Decisions to be
ratified by
Committee

Junior Division

Chairperson
Secretary
Chief Instructor
Head Coach
Delegate to
Fundraising
Delegate to SLSSA
Junior
Development
Age Group
Managers

Sub-Committee

Disciplinary
Life Membership
Finance
Fundraising
Building
Constitution
Life Saving &
Education
Coaching &
Competition

South Port SLSC
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Office Bearers — Season 2004/2005

E—

Senior Committee

Position

Holder . ..

Patron

Mayor, City of Onkaparinga, Ray Gilbert

John Hill, David Cox

]

Vice Patrons

Bill Jamiescn, Richard Peat

President John Deviit
Vice President Brian Johns
Captain Jeff Hegarty
Vice Captain Richard Byrne
Secretary John Smith

Assistant Secretary

Ray Martin Jnr

Treasurer

Don Alexander

Chief Instructor

Mike Etheridge

Competition Officer Andy Higgs
Club House Manager Martin Chilman
Promotion Officer Matt Clohesy
Members Liaison Officer Greg Fotia
Youth Development Officer Matthew Clohesy
Boat Captain Brian Johns
Board Captain Steve Clohesy
Ski Captain Alex Botha
IRB Captain John Charles

Gear Steward

Dennis Ferrett

First Aid Officer

Ray Martin Snr

Bar Manager

Karen Lyons and Beau Lyons

Canteen Manager

Yvonne Olesinski

Apparel Manager

Karyn Kelly

Auditor

Ashby Roma & Co

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2004/200S5
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Office Bearers — Season 2004/2005

S

Junior Committee

Position

. Holder -

Junior Chairperson

Michael Lohse

Junior Secretary

Penny McKenzie

Junior Chief Instructor Anita Johns
Junior Head Coach Jason McGaffin, Michael Goldfinch

Junior Promotions Officer Greg Adams

Policy Officer Anita Johns

Parent Liaison

Sue Goldfinch

Fundraising

Sharon Lehse, Debhie Farmer

Delegate to the SLSSA Junior Development Panel

Siggie Giebel

Head Board Coach

Michael Goldfinch

Head Swim Coach

Michael Lohse

Beach Sprint Coach

Peter Farmer

Beach Flags Coach Rob Zinnoegger
March Past Coach Anita Johns

Wades Coach Michael Lehse
Water Cover Co-ordinator Jon Wright

Nipperthon Co-ordinator

Michael Lchse

March Past Uniforms Co-ordinator

Michelle Copley

Apparel Officer

Sharon Lohse

Age Group Leaders

 Position. \ge Group Managers up Assistan
Tiny Tots Mary Carr, Lyndon Mills Clare Wright
Under 8 Tony McKenzie Jon Wright
Under 9 Phil Cook David Stagg
Under 10 Steve Clohesy Rob Zinnoegger
Under 11 Siggie Giebel Greg Adams
Under 12 Steve Smith Peter E;:;r:_géléauren
Under 13 Gina Mills
Under 14 Anita Johns Sharryn Campbell

South Port SLSC
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President’s Report

L1

Well another season comes to a close, and I'm
glad to report no lives lost at our beach whilst we
patrolled. This year has been a learning curve for
me in this position, there has been marked and
wholesale changes to the way our State Centre
functions. Some of these changes will affect the
everyday running of the movement, but changes
that were required, not for the sake of it. This
amounted to a lot of behind the scenes work to try
and gain the best outcomes for Surf Life Saving
SA. | think at this point in time this has been
achieved. There is still a lot of work to do and
hopefully the new State Board of Management will
be capable of doing so.

The Mid Coast Group is still working hard with the
support of the Onkaparinga City Council to get the
off site storage facility up and completed. There
have been a few problems with this project that
are not easy to overcome, but with due diligence
by the group and Andy Furman from the
Onkaparinga City Council Fm sure these will be
resolved in the short term. Another issue that the
MCG is looking into is the lease agreements {or
fack thereof} for the Mid Coast Clubs, we at this
stage are not included in this scheme for various
reasons. The other four Clubs are pushing to
have us included in this deal. At this point | would
like to thank Chris Foord for his continued
attendance as South Port's delegate to the MCG.
Chris was involved with the initial formation of the
Mid Coast Group over 10 years ago. This group
plays such an important role in the liaison with the
City Council and other elements within our area.

I don’t know if all members are aware of the fact
that we are responsible for all our own
maintenance and repairs to the building and site
we occupy. The other four Clubs are maintained
by the City Council. This is another example of
expense that we incur and the money comes from
whatever funds we raise: membership; donations;
sponsorship; canteen; and bar.

The Club Board of Management has looked into
the installation of a maceration pump and rising-
main to take our effluent offsite from our
antiquated septic and into the sewerage system
across the road. With the cost of this project
estimated at the time to be around $20,000 we
decided to proceed to the design stage. At the
time of writing this report we are currently looking
at others ways to achieve a simple more
environmentally acceptable result, we have to be
very careful because of our location, with the

John Devitt

beach one side and the river on the other and
being right in a sensitive dune area. We can't
have the envirc-cycle system because of our
location but there is another system that could be
acceptable. We were a bit concerned at a cost
blow-out with the rising-main: it's going to cost
around $7,000 just to get to the first plan drawing
stage, with no assurance that SA Water will
accept this., Their concerns are spillage, in the
event of a problem, going into the dunes and or
river/beach systems. So we are looking at an
environmental system. | should be able to report
more during the AGM.

Ancther issue we are currently pursuing is turning
the Club into being solar powered. Currently one
of our hot water systems is worn out and we
looked at solar replacement for this. On
consuitation with M&S Campbell Plumbing & Gas,
Mick suggested going solar. So to take this one
step further we are investigating the options
available to us in the form of State or Federal
funding to facilitate this happening. With this in
mind we need to look at what grants and funding
are available and seek the assistance of any
member who has the desire to help out.

Changing the subject completely now, this year
we did not have the luxury of falling back on
carnivals for revenue, so this year our turnover is
down on previous years, but be warned next
season the Club will have to look to conducting
several carnivais in order to keep our much
needed funds on the improve, so please consider,
“‘what can | do to help”. Don't leave it to others
when we conduct these carnivals. They are
extremely hard work, but a good revenue raiser,
and can be a lot of fun if many members help out.

Some members might wonder at the Board of
Management’s reluctance to purchase as much
new equipment for all of our competitors this
season, after consuitation with them we worked
out what was needed with the understanding the
Club was up for some major capital works
expenditure and decided they could do with the
absolute minimum this season.

Thanks to the following:

Mike Etheridge, the Club’s Chief Instructor - Mike
again has put so much time and effort info his job
that i's not easy to pay homage to his efforts.
Bones, a simple thank you never seems enough.

South Port SLSC
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President’s Report

I

Matthew Clohesy - for his involvement in the open
forums at State Centre on the governance review
to put a younger member's perspective con this
issue and his efforts as Club Youth Development
Officer and Promotions Officer.

Canteen Manager - Vonnie Olesinski for her work
in the Club canteen a brilliant effort again this year
with the canteen making a good profit.

To the Bar Managers, Karen and Beau Lyocns for
managing the bar sc well this season thank you.
Karen's effort in particular because of Beau's
commitment with the Open Boat Crew was
outstanding. Ren was always there on Saturdays
and cleaning up during the week, time not seen by
many.

Karyn Kelly deserves a special mention for her
efforts with the clothing for the Club this season.
This is an onerous task that always cops criticism
from some quarters or another. Karyn has carried
out the task very well and | thank her for her time
and efforts.

Mary Carr for conducting and hosting the very
successful wine night, {and current raffle) for
those that missed i, you missed a very good
evening.

John Smith Senior Club Secretary, many hours
spent at registration time to ensure all the
necessary paperwork is dealt with. He is always
on tap for problems that arise during the season
and follows through every time.

Don Alexander, Club Treasurer, this job is so
important to the wellbeing of the Club. Don has
once again put us in very good stead for the future
in his management of things financial, and his
consistent work with coaching the Open Men's
boat crew and sweeping/coaching the Open
Women's boat crew.

Andy Higgs, once again fook on the role as
Competition Officer. Andy had heart surgery this

John Devitt

season, and still has been his usual inspiraticnal
self in his approach to the job. Thanks Andy, glad
to see you back and at it again. In the competition
area, I'm sure Andy will elaborate more in his
report about the results this season, | say thanks
to all the competitors that represented the Ciub
this season. Congratulations to Chris (wrong can)
Lowery for gaining Silver in his age group at the
Aussie Titles at Kurrawa. Brian Johns stepped
into the job of Team Manager at the Aussies in
Andy's absence.

David and Karina Watt for the work they put into
our internal patrol inspections, the job is never
easy and requires a great deal of effort. They
found some deficiencies in our patrols this season
that will need to be addressed by the incoming
committee, as I'm sure they will he.

Mike Lohse and the Junior Committee a job
extremely well dene, Mike sought to make a few
changes to the way his committee functions and
after some considerations and alterations the
changes have been made and should make
things run smoother for the coming season. |
wish them well, Michael Goldfinch stepped up to
be Junior Head Coach as well as Board coach in
the junior area this season and the results speak
for themselves.

Last and by no means least, Anita Johns, this
year's Most Valuable Member. Anita's work with
our Juniors is incredible, and indeed in the Senior
Club as well, working with the kids to gain
proficiencies, swim patches and training the new
group of qualies, the Fab 5.

I would in closing my report wish to sincerely
thank Mobil for continued support of our Club and
the Mid Coast Greup and Telstra for the supply of
our Club's new IRB for use in the coming season.
I wish all the incumbent Junior Committee and the
incoming Senior Committee all the very best for
the coming season, | hope things tum ouf as
planned.

South Port SLSC
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Secretary’s Report
i

iercorere—rre———

Membership

This season we had a decrease in membership
from 321 last season to 290 this season. It is
interesting to ncte that the number of members
who patrolled rose from 82 last season to 108 this
season. Maybe the words written by last year's
secretary had some effect. You do not become a
member of the Club for the season until you have
filled out or signed a membership form. If you are
not a member of the Club then you cannot use the
facilities or equipment.

Board of Management

| was disappointed, having returned to the Board
after a number of years, to see the low attendance
at Board meetings. On a number of occasions we
needed tc wait for members to arrive before we
had the necessary querum. Members who are
elected to the Board must be prepared to attend
these meetings so decision making can be
effective.

Communication

The Snippets were sent out regularly at the start
of the season hbut with our publicity officer
changing jobs, communications in the second half
of the season were very ad hoc. This is one area
we must improve this coming season. Our current
e-mail list is 111 and our snail mail list is 90 so we
should be reaching all members. Please
remember to contact the secretary if you change

John “Schmidt” Smith

address or email address. Don't just tell someone
down the Club - let the Secretary knowil!

Health of members

We had a scare with Andy Higgs having a triple
by-pass operation and Mark Gluis having a stroke
but it is great to report both have recovered well
and getting on with their lives. Andy was down at
the Club running the Club Champicnships in early
April and Gluey is back to being the pest he
always was. Good heaith and long lives to both of
you.

Thank you

I must thank the past secretary Brian Johns for
handing over such comprehensive records and
computer programmes which made my job so
much easier. The job has certainly grown in
complexity and time requirement since | last did it
and to have all the material Brian provided
ensured a smooth transition. | must alse thank
him for the work he has dene on the Ciub
Constitution over a number of years. | wish him
and his family all the best in their move to Sydney.
They will be sorely missed.

. I look forward to season 2005-06 and the further

progression of our fantastic Surf Club.
John Smith

Hon Secretary

South Port SLSC
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Treasurer’s Report

—

Statement of Financial Performance

The consolidated net profit from ordinary activities
was a loss of $2,879 this season compared to a
profit of $10,198 in 2003/04. This is a decrease of
$13,077 brought about by an increase in cost of
sales, depreciation, borrowing costs, other
expenses from ordinary activities.

Statement of Financial Position

The net assets of the Club have decreased
slightly from $278,503 in 2003/04 to $275,624 this
year. There was a minor decrease in total assets
whilst total liabilities increased by $1,215 due to a
small increase in payables.

Statement of Cash Flow

The Club had $47,121 in the bank at the end of
the financial year, an increase of $30,924
compared to the previous year. Cash provided by
and used in investing activities was $5,231 in
2004/05. Net cash provided from financing
activities was $5,362. This was for the repayment
of the loan which we have with the SLSSA Trust
Fund.

Income

Revenue decreased by $18,657 compared to the
previous season, mainly caused by the exira
revenue gained by holding the Australian Open in
February 2004 and in part to the lack of carnival
aclivities on our beach. Considering the above
comments, Beau and Karen Lyons have done a
fantastic job with running the Bar this season.
Vonnie Olesinski once again had the same
problem as Beau and Karen with a lack of
activities but has once again done a wonderful job
providing income tfo the Club. Karyn Kelly,
provided the Club Members with some great
clothing this season. The income was the best for
years. We are left with more stock than we would
normally require and some outstanding accounts,
but I'm sure that it will all even out shortly.

Donations and Sponsorship

Donations to the Club are down again this past
season to $3,300.

Mobil Refinery has once again provided $10,000
to go towards the purchase of a new surf boat.
This is the third time in five years they have

Don “Bristles” Alexander

supported the Club with such a large Sponsorship
and we are indebted to them for their continuing
support.

Grants-Financial Dependency
The Club is dependent on the receipt of significant

grants to maintain its cash flows in operating
activities:

City of Onkaparinga $8,472
Facilities Management Group $1,636
SLSSA $11,000
SLSSA Trust Fund $6,000
Recreation & Sport $5,500
Total $32,608

We sincerely appreciate the support of these
organisations; when you look at the Detailed
Statement of Income and Expenditure it is not
hard to see how dependent the Club is on this
income stream.

Conclusion

At the start of the season, after consultation with
the competitors, the Club decided that the
replacement schedule for craft would be slowed
and that we would put some funds inio
maintaining our facilities. We have been having
continuing discussions with the City of
Onkaparinga on two proposals: to improve our
septic system; and the development of the joint
storage facility with the Mid Coast Clubs.

We realised that we needed to be careful how and
when we spent our money, because the cost of
both the above items has escalated in recent
times, to such an extent that we are seriously
looking at the proposals to see if there are
cheaper alternatives.

We have recently been successful with three
Grants from the Office of Recreation and Sport
{they don't show in these accounts), to assist with
the offsite storage facility and equipment for our
competitors, all of which will assist in lowering the
burden on members in the coming season.

Thanks to all of our members who provided
suppert to the Club over the past seascn. There
are so many ways to centribute in reducing our
expenditure that even the smallest contribution of
money or your time will be of long term benefit to
the Club.

South Port SLSC
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Treasurer’s Report

E—

Don “Bristles” Alexander

Statement of Financial Performance

For the Year Ended 30 April 2005

NOTES 2005 2004
Revenues from ordinary activities 2 174,086 192,743
Cost of sales 3 (41,861) {38,933)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 (41,189) {36,718}
Borrowing costs expense 3 {638) {1,131}
Other expenses from ordinary activities (93.277) (105,763}
Net profit {loss} from ordinary activities after income tax
attributable to the association 1(a), 3 (2.879) 10,198
Total changes in equity of the association {2,879) 10,198
Total changes in equity other than those resulting
from transactions with owners as owners 11 {2.879) 10,198

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 April 2005

Current Assets 2005 2004
Cash assets 4 48,121 17,197
Receivables 5 2,284 7,573
Inventories 6 7,798 6,172
Tax assets 7 107 2,535
Total Current Assets 58,310 33,477
Non Current Assets
Property, plant & equipment 8 235,223 286,908
Total Non Current Assets 235,223 266,908
Total Assets 293,533 300,285
Current Liabilities
Payables 9 12,990 11,600
Interest bearing liabilities 10 4919 5,094
Total Current Liabilities 17.909 16,694
Non-Current Liabilities
Interest bearing liabilities 10 - 5,188
Total Liabilities 17.909 21,882
Net Assets 275,624 278,503
Equity
Retained earnings 11 275,624 278,503
Total Equity 275,624 278,503

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2004/2005

page 12




B

Treasurer’s Report

—

Don “Bristles” Alexander

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 April 2005

NOTES 2005 2004
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from members, grants, fundraising and other 107,327 121,410
Receipts from trading 67,616 71,382
Interest received 159 3
Paymenits to suppliers (132,947) {147,299}
Interest paid (638} {1,131}
Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities 12 {b) 41,517 44,365
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from the sale of plant 4,273 2,918
Payment for plant & equipment 8,504 {43,754)
Net Cash provided by (used in) Invesling Activities {5.231) (40,836)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of borrowings {5,362} {4,868}
Net Cash provided by (used in} Financing Activities {5,362} 4,869
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held 30,824 1,340
Cash at beginning of the financial year 17,197 18,537
Cash at the end of the financial year 12 (a) 48121 17197

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2004/2005 page 13
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Treasurer’s Report

Don “Bristies” Alexander

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2005

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act
(South Australia).

The financial report covers South Port SLSC as an individual entity. South Port SLSC is an association incorporated in
South Australia under the Associations Incorporations Act. The accounts have been prepared on the basis of historical
costs and do not take into account changing money values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current
assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Club in the preparation of the financial
report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

(@)

(b}

(e)

(d)

(e)

U]

(a)

Income Tax
The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act
1997.

Inventories
inventories consist of trading stock and are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Property Plant and Equipment

The Club's Board of Management re-assessed the value of its premises, plant and equipment as at 30 April 2000
and re-valued the Club’s property, plant and equipment at $223,526. After taking into consideration the realisable
value of leasehold improvements in the event of the lease being terminated, the Board of Management ratified a
further revaluation decrement of $20,000 to the Club's premises as at 30 April 2002.

The value of the Club's non-current assets, are reviewed annually by the Board of Management and they are of
the opinion that the book value, after allowance for the current year's depreciation charge, represents fairly their
carrying values.

Cash
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at bank.

Revenue
Revenue from the sale off goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the
financial assets.

Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as pari
of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the
Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST.

Adoption of Australian Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards

Australia is currently preparing for the introduction of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS} effective
for the financial years commencing 1 January 2005. This requires the production of accounting data for future
comparative purposes at the end of the current financial year.

The Board of Management is assessing the significance of these changes and preparing for their implementation.
A separate IFRS subcommittee has been established to oversee and manage the transifion to IFRS.

The Board of Management is of the opinicn that the key difference in the Club’s accounting policies which will arise
from the adoption of the IFRS are:
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Impairment of Assets

The entity currently determines the recoverable amount of an asset on the basis of undiscounted net cash flows
that will be received from the asset's use and subsequent disposal. In terms pending AASB 136 Impairment of
Assets, the recoverable amount of an asset will be determined as the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. ltis likely that this change in accounting policy will lead to impairments being recognised more often
than under the existing policy.

NOTES 2005 2004
NOTE 2 - REVENUE
Operating Activities
Members subscriptions, fees, grants and fundraising 97,869 114,124
Trading revenue 67,616 71,382
Sundry income 4,169 4,316
Non-Operating Activities
Proceeds from the sale of assets 4,273 2,918
Interest received 159 3
4,432 2.921
Total Revenue 174,086 192,743
NOTE 3 — PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Profit from ordinary activities before income tax expense
has been determined after:
{a) Expenses:
Cost of sales from trading activities 41,861 38,933
Borrowing costs 638 1,131
Depreciation of property, plant & equipment 41,189 36,718
Remuneration of Auditor
- audit or review services 500 500
-~ other services - ot
Total remuneration 500 500
NOTE 4 - CASH
Cash on hand 900 900
Cash at bank 47,221 16,297
48,121 17187
NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES
Sundry debtors 2,284 1573
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NOTE 6 - INVENTORIES

Goods for resale at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Bar stock 5,086 5,270
Canteen stock - 90
Clothing stock 2,712 812
1,798 6172
NOTE 7 — TAX ASSETS
GST Refundable 107 2.535
NOTE 8 - PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Club premises — at committee valuation 1(c) 7,793 7,793
Club premises at cost 2,696 -
Wearing street shed - at committee valuation 1(c) 8,910 8,910
Less Accumulated Depreciation {2,225) (1.780}
6.685 £130
Equipment - at committee valuation 1{c) 185,268 185,268
Equipment - at cost 190,526 183,718
Less accumulated depreciation {157.,745) {117,001}
218,049 251,985
TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 235,223 266,908
{(a} Movements in carrying amounts
Movement in the cammying amounts for each class of
property, plant and equipment between the beginning
and end of the financial year
Property and Plant and Equipment Total
Improvements
Balance at beginning of the year 14,923 251,985 266,908
Additions 2,696 6,808 9,504
Depreciation expense (445) (40,744} (41,189}
Carrying amount at the end of the year 17,174 218,049 235223

NOTE 8 — PAYABLES
Trade creditors & accruals 12,990 11,600
NOTE 10 - BORROWINGS

CURRENT

Loan - Unsecured - SLSA Trust Fund 4,919 5,094
Non-Current

Loan - Unsecured - SLSA Trust Fund - 5,188
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NOTE 11 - RETAINED EARNINGS

Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 278,503 268,305
Add net profit (loss) for the year (2.879) 10,198
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 275,624 278,503

NOTE 12 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION

{a) Reconciliation of Cash
Cash on hand 900 900
Cash at bank 47221 16,297

48121 17197

Activities to Operating Surplus

{b) Operating Surplus {Deficit) (2,879) 10,198
Non Cash Flows in net profit
Profit from sale of assets (4,273) (2,918)
- Depreciation 41,189 36,718
Changes in Assefs & Liabilities
- Increase (Decrease) in Trade & Other Debtors 7,717 2,970
- {Increase} in Inventories (1,627) 2,422
- Increase (Decrease) in Trade and Other Creditors 1,390 (5.025)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 41,517 44 365

NOTE 13 - ASSOCIATION DETAILS

The principal place of business of the association is;
South Port SLSC Inc.

Weatherald Terrace

Port Noarlunga SA 5167
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South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Statement by Members of the Committee

In the opinion of the Committee the financial report as set out on pages 1 to 6:

1 Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. and
its performance as at 30 April 2005 for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements and other authoritative
pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Beard.

2 At the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the South Port Surf Life
Saving Club Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the

Committee by:

Dated this 1 day of JUNE 2005 e e Treasurer
at South Port, South Australia. Don Alexander
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Auditor's Report
To the Members of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Scope

We have audited the financial report being the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial
Paosition, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and the Statement by Members of the
Committee of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. set out on pages 1 to 7 for the year ended 30 April
2005,

The Committee is responsible for the financial report. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial
report in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Club.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. Our procedures included
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report,
and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have heen
undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in
accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements in Australia so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Club's
financial position, the resuits of its operations and it's cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
Qualification

Given the nature of the operations of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. it is not practicable to establish
accounting control over all amounts receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt and therefore it is not
possible to know whether alf income due to the Club has been received by the Club and recorded in the books
of account,

Accordingly, our audit has been limited to the amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of account of the
Club.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, the financial report of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
presents a true and fair view in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other
mandatory professional reporting requirements the financial position of South Port Surf Life Saving Club inc.
as at 30 April 2005, and the results of its operations and it's cash flows for the year then ended.

Ashby Roma & Co

Chartered Accountants
19 North Terrace Peter Roma CA

Hackney SA 5068 Partner

Dated this  day of June 2005
at Hackney, South Australia.

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2004/2005 page 19



B

Treasurer’s Report

N

Don “Bristles” Alexander

Compilation Report
South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

On the basis of the information provided by the committee of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc,, we have
compiled, in accordance with APS 9: Statement of Compilation of Financial Reports the special purpose
financial report of the Club for the year ended 30 April 2005 as set out on pages 10 to 11.

The specific purpose for which the specific purpose financial report has been prepared is to provide additional
financial information to its members. Accounting standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements have not been adopted in the preparation of the specific purpose financial report.

The committee is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial report.

Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information which the
committee provided into a financial report. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures.
No audit or review has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

To the extent permitted by law, we do not accept liability for any loss or damage which any person other than
that the Club may suffer arising from any negligence on our part. No person should rely on the special purpose
financial report without having an audit or review conducted.

The special purpose financial report was prepared exclusively for the benefit of the Club. We do not accept
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial report.

Adelaide:

Ashby Roma & Co

Chartered Accountants
19 North Terrace Peter Roma CA

Hackney SA 5069 Pariner

Dated this day of June 2005.
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Detailed Statement of Income and Expenditure

Income + 2004/2005-% - - 20003/2004 - $
Gross Profit From Trading 25,756 31,992
Hire of Club Facilities 4,169 4,221
Donations 3,300 8,300
Fundraising 7,486 6,043
Grants 26,608 22,306
Sponsorship 13,000 4,900
Australian Open 0 22,517
Membership Fees 12,598 14,080
Competition Fees 1,536 2,520
Trust Fund Distribution 6,000 5,000
Carnival Reimbursement 950 -
Touring Team 22,807 22,699
Surf Boat Prize Money 1,067 2,900
Junior Division 2,368 2,859
Sale of Fixed Assets 4,272 2,918
Sundry Revenue 308 555
Total - BT $132,225 $153,810 .
e Expenditure’ 2004/2005- % 2003/2004-% .
Life Saving Services 6,523 3,450
Members [nsurance 4,392 2,947
Asset Insurance 0 1,953
Premises [nsurance 3,037 3,655
Vehicles, Registration & Insurance 3,283 3,320
IRB 3,107 2,109
Patrols 4,370 2,896
Training & State Team Subsidies 1,794 5,046
Board & Ski Maintenance 2,713 2,012
Entry Fees 3,287 2,913
March Past 4865 2,009
Surf Boat Maintenance 6,351 5,452
Australian Open 0 16,678
Tour Team Expenses 23,236 21,518
Trophies 245 627
Fundraising 7,728 5,541
Affiliation fees 100 100
Audit Fees 500 500
General Administration 4,014 5,008
Junior Division 6,610 8,316
Premises 12,150 10,446
Total Expenditure - T TT§e3 915 T 106,894
Less Non Cash ltems: Depreciation: | O ($41,189) $36,718) -
Profit From Ordinary Activities -~ | (52,879) ~§i0,198
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Detailed Statement of Trading Operations

L Bar 2004/2005-% - [ . 2003/2004-% .
Sales 53,442 58,154
L.ess Cost Of Goods Sold 0 0
Opening Stock 5,270 6,035
Purchases 29,449 32,215
Sub Total 34,719 38,250
Closing Stock (5,086) (5,270)
Cost Of Sales 29,633 32,980
Gross Profit 23,809 25,174

Canteen 2004/2005 - $ 2003/2004-% -
Sales 5,320 10,047
lLess Cost Of Goods Sold 0 0]
Opening Stock 90 557
Purchases 573 2,297
Sub Total 663 2,854
Closing Stock 0 (90)
Cost Of Sales 663 2,764
Gross Profit 4,657 7,283
. Senior Clothing 2004/2005-% .- | . - 2003/2004-% . -
Sales 8,854 3,182
Less Cost Of Goods Sold 0 0
Opening Stock 811 711
Purchases 13,465 3,747
Sub Total 14,276 4,458
Closing Stock (2,712) (811)
Cost Of Sales 11,564 3,647
Gross Profit (Loss) (2,710) (465)
B e e ©2004/2005-% | 2003/2004-%
Gross Profit From Trading $25,756 $31,992

Don Alexander

South Port SLSC
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During season 2004/05, internal patrol inspections
were conducted. The patrol inspections are an
integral part of monitoring our Club’s performance
in a simulated emergency situation. Each patrol
was assessed on the same scenario, which
included 2 patients, one suffering from a spinal
injury and the other patient found to be not
breathing with pulse present.

As a result of the patrol inspections, | have
concluded that there is considerable work to be
done with the structure of the patrol roster.

The key areas that require urgent attention for the

2005/06 season are;

- considerable adjustments to the structure of
the patrol roster

- mentoring and training of current and new
Patrol Captains and Vice Captains

« more patrolling members completing awards
such as ARC, [IRB drivers prior to the
patrolling season beginning

In regard to Patrol Captains, it is imperative that
the appointed Patrol Captains have good
leadership and communication skills. The patrols
that scored highly in the inspections had captains
that had these attributes.

Members need to be encouraged to do awards
such as ARC and IRB Drivers. It does not take
long to do the training and each patrol should
have a minimum of 2 qualified ARC holders and at
least 1 IRB Driver with an experienced and
certified IRB crew. The ARC award is very
important due to the recent introduction of the
spinal board and understanding how to use the
stiff neck collars.

There were outstanding performances by Patrols
4, 5 and 9. All of these patrols were under the

Total Points awarded out of a possible 1000

David “Wal”Watt

leadership of younger members of our club.
Mathew Burgess, Marquerite Botha and Brad
Long are all to be congratulated on the way they
directed their patrols.

There were a couple of disappointing situations
that occurred toward the end of the season which
included two patrols being missed and requiring
members from other patrols to step in.
Unfortunately due to Patrol 9 misinterpreting a
rostered patrol date, their good performance and
result at the inspection was downgraded to a zero.
Another patrol that was required to patrol over the
Australian Titles weekend also resulted with a
zero for the competition, only a few of their
substitutes turned up, not a good result for the
Club or the patrot.

The Champion Patrol for Season 2004/05 is
Patrol Numhbher 5. Members include: Captain —
Matthew Burgess, Pam Etheridge, Lyndon Mills,
Donna Boal, Brioni Oliver, Matt Whitmee, Peter
Whitehorn, Michael Goldfinch and Garry Eastham,
There were very good performances and efforts
by the following patrols of who deserve a special
mention - Patrol 4 captained by B. Long, Patrol 9
captained by M. Botha and Patrol 8 captained by
John Nearmy.

Please note the individuals that were assessed on
the day including substitutes are the award
recipients.

To improve the quality of patrols we plan to hold
internal inspections over the whole season
instead of only in the second half. This will
require extra volunteers to assist in the monitoring
of patrols. If you wish to get involved in Patrol
Inspections please do not hesitate to contact
David Watt or Mike Etheridge.

Patrol 1 913/1000

Patrol 2 660/800

Patrol 3 785/1000

Patrol 4 783/1000

Patrol 5 965/1000

Patrol 6 0/1000

Patrot 7 731/1000

Patrot 8 890/1000

Patrol 9 975/1000 — missed a patrol in February therefore not eligible. Final result 0
Patrol 10 665/1000

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2004/2005
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What a difficult year it has been. For the first time
| had to deny seven new members access to a
Bronze Medallion course because of the lack of
Instructors. | only like our Instructors to take one
squad per season because it takes about ten
lessons for a candidate to gain their award, which
is about half the seasen. We also had four
members who had not completed their Bronze
Medallion course due to their lack of commitment.
The other problem which concerned me was club
members saying to new members to contact
myself and | will fit them in a squad only to find out
that they can't swim and then having to tell them
that they can't complete the course because they
can not meet the pre-requisite swim.

The Awards this season were seven Bronze
Medallions, six Surf Rescue Certificates, eleven
Resuscitation and seven IRB Crew Awards.

A big thank must go to Anita Johns for taking two
squads, Brian Johns, Adam Parkinson, Sharryn
Campbel, John Charles and Bridget Richardson

Mike “Bones” Etheridge

for taking Squads and Derek Wix, Lyndon Mills,
John Devitt and Gina Mills for driving and crewing
the IRB on the Exam days.

Proficiencies

This season ! felt went quite well, with the addition
of the Spinal Board and the lack of staif at State
Centre things ran a lot better than | expected.
The Club had one hundred and thirty four
members sit their proficiency this season.

} must thank Andy Higgs, John Smith, John Devitt,
Bridget Richardson, John Charles, Anita Johns
and Brian Johns for their help because without
their help | would never finish before December.

This is my last season as Chief Instructor | have
enjoyed the position but | feel it's time to move on.

Thank you to all who have helped me over the
past five seasons.

Patrol Statistics

Maijor Rescue 4
Preventative Action 1,122
First Aid 24
Patrols 77
Hours 2,477
People 656
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An eventful season yet again, are we not lucky to
be invelved within such a great Club!

On behalf of the youth, again it is my pleasure to
present this report outlining the Club’s
performance.

First | wish to thank cur members and supporters
who put in huge efforts to ensure a financially
stable year and | offer sincere gratitude, As the
strength of our Club hasfis ever improving all
members' coniributions require frue recognition
and though awards reach some individuals,
please pat yourself on the back knowing that you
have helped achieved many successes. South
Port is the Club to beat.

South Port is regarded as a strong competitor and
displayed such on varied competitiocn areas with
talent across all levels. It is a good feeling to step
into ancther State and have the name South Port
and its achievements broadcasted to the masses.
I am very proud, our competitors and coaches are
focused and resuit orientated and they are to be
commended. The skills that our young
competitors have displayed have not gone

Matt Clohesy

unnoticed, with many getting dais positicns. All
these competitors showed great vision in
defending Jlast seasen’s achievements and
creating new ones. Good work!

JAC members have done an excellent job this
past season. |t is encouraging that the team now
endeavors to be competitive, unlike recent years.
Welcome to all the new JAC members and their
new appointments.

With numerous birthdays, weddings, tours and
other social occasions bringing together our
members it has been a busy and enjoyable time.
I'm sure our memories of these experiences will
fast throughout times.

Finally | would like to thank the Management
Committee and all who have helped me in the role
of Youth Development Officer.

May next season be as prosperous as this one.

South Port SLSC
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Members

John  Smith  (Secretary), Don Alexander
(Treasurer), Jeff Hegarty (Club Captain), Richard
Byrne (Vice Captain), Andy Higgs Chairperson
(Competition Officer & Beach Coach), Brian Johns
(Boat Captain), Steve Clohesy (Board Captain),
Greg Fotia (Swim Captain), Matthew Clohesy
(Youth Development), Alex Botha (Ski Captain).
Invited: John Devitt (Club President), Bob Mayo
or John Hall (March Past Rep.)

This report is a summary of the completion of
work set out by the Competition Committee for the
Season 2004-05.

Summary

This season was disappointing for me as | was
unable to complete the work for this season as |
took ill. Thanks to everyone for the support &
thoughts that you all shared with me during this
time,

Up uniit the time of my iliness | felt as a Club we
had fallen behind in our overall performance. The
Boat and the March Past areas were both working
well toward their ultimate goal of the Australian
Titles.

In the Board & Ski area, although some of our
- competitors were training hard, we had another
group finding this difficult. Some had indicated
that they were having a year off of real hard
fraining. This did concern me! But | could
understand the adjustment that young people
have when they leave schoaol to join work force or
go onto tertiary education. it means their lives
have changed and now have the added worry of
finances and the social pressures are much
greater. | do hope these younger members will
focus back to were they left off a year ago. To my
mind if they do they will be successful in their
chosen athletic fields.

Senior & Masters State Titles

The Club attained 7™ position in the overall point
score of 307.5 points for the Champion Club. This
is the same position as last year but we have
significantly increased our total points.

In the Masters State Titles we attained 9™ position
overall with a point score of 104. Congratulations

Andy Higgs

to all our competitors, To our Carnival Patrols,
thank you all so much from all the competitors.

Even though our Club attained many medals both
in team and individual events. As you look at all
the events that are available to compete in, there
are many that our Club does not even enter.

Australian Titles

The highlight of the titles was our Silver Medalist
in the Under 17 Male Board Championship of
Australia. Chris Lowery has proved it was not a
fluke with a repeat of last year's form in big seas.
Chris has certainly worked hard to remain on the
podium with a second position even after moving
Up an age group.

It was a disappointment for the Open Male March
Past team who won gold last year and again won
the Friday competition but then to be relegated to
fifth position. If you take in what this team has
achieved over the many years it is without
hesitation that they can claim to be one of best
March Past teams of all ages.

Then there is our Girls March Past team who
came seventh overall with a three point deduction.
This is their best ever performance.

Then there is our Open Male Boat Crew who
made through to the first Semi final but broke an
oar on the way out. Because of this we will never
know their real ranking.

This was not our strongest Touring Team but they
certainly performed above all expectations. This
means every one who foured, as every person in
this team is an important cog in the progress of
our great Club.

State Team - National Competition

Congratulations to this seasons South Port Open
{Men's} A Boat crew who represented South
Australia. It consisted of Beau Lyons (Sweep),
Angus Boot, Matt Whitmee, Mark Wilsmore and
Jeff Hegarty. They represented South Australia at
the Interstate Carnivals at South Maroubra, Manly
and Freshwater in New South Wales.

Chris Lowery also represented South Australia as
a board competitor in the Under 17s. South Port
congratulates you all on a job well done.

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2004/2005 page 26

|




[Er—

1
Competition Officer’'s Report

—

Junior Club

Our Junior Club achieved third place in the overall
point score at the Junior State Titles! This has not
been achieved since the 1980s. It would be very
interesting to look this up, as to me this is a great
achievement and places our Club well for the
future. Well done to all our Junior Members and
their Management Group.

Internal Club Competition

The 30™ Long Swim was postponed two or three
times. Qur duty of care to our members was our
pricrity. Two days prior to the scheduled date for
this event there was a horrific shark attack at
West Beach. Surf Life Saving SA cancelled all
competition within our coastal waters. It was
conducted at the completion of the season in
conjunction with the club championships.
Because this took place so late in the season and
the water temperatures were on the decline it was
decided to be conducted over a shortened course.
The competition was still of a very high standard
with many great performances. Congratulations
to the winner Jake McKenzie. Also
congratulations Fastest Male Mike Hegarty and
Caitlyn Gray the Fastest Female.

The Weekly Swim aggregate winners; for Males
was Dale Thomson and Lauren Etheridge the

Club Award Winners: Alex Botha and Dale Thomson,
and Andy Higgs congratulating Lauren Etheridge and

Chris Lowery

Andy Higgs

Females. The Club had only 32 competitors who
took part in these weekly events. There was quite
a decline in participants this season,.

The Club Championships were competed after the
Australian Titles again this season. John Smith
and | conducted this event and 20 compelitors
battled for honours in good conditions. It was a
great success. Thanks John!

South Port Surf Club has excelled again in the
field of competition.

Thank you especially to our Carnival Patrols, to
the above Committee, the Committee of
Management, all Club Members, the Staff and
Officials of Surf Life Saving SA fer your help and
tolerance.

This completes another season.

Andy Higgs

Competition Officer

South Port SLSC
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This Season even though the squad was small
again we had reasonable success.

The squad consisted of just three members who |
must say were quite varied in their ability and age.
This was because they aspired to compete in their
principal event which was completely different
from each other.

Justin Campbell's principal event was the 2k run.
Becky Etheridge's was definitely Beach Flags.

Euan Currie excelled in both the Open Male
Beach Sprint and the Open Maie Beach Flags.
He would be the most successful South Australian
competitor in both events over the whole season.

For the first time since the inception of the 2k runs
we had someone compete in them seriously.
Justin Campbell ran this event at most carnivais
with success in the Under 15 males. He won his
category at the Goolwa carnival which was
fantastic. He trained with enthusiasm and it
reflected on his face each time he completed the
course at a carnival. Well done Justin!

Becky excelled in the Beach Flags at the West
Beach, Christies Beach and Moana carnivals.

Andy Higgs

Becky attained top three placing at each of these
venues. This shows that Becky has the ability to
improve and excel in her chosen event.

Again we failed to produce any consistency in the
formaticn of Beach Relay teams in any of the age
groups. This is because at present our members
see that their priority is in other disciplines other
than Beach Events.

I must mention that even though Megan Rawson
was not a member of our training squad she
produced a bronze medallion at the Sate Titles in
the Open Women Beach Flags. Well done Megan
an excellent result.

At the National Titles at Kurrawa Beach Euan
Currie made it through to the Semi- Finals of the
Open Male Beach Flags. An excellent result!

Euan Currie's consistency throughout the season
has allowed me to select him again to be the
2004-05 Beach Events Athlete of the season for
our Surf Club. Congratuiations Euan! [ wish you
all the success for the future.

Andy Higgs

South Port SLSC

Andy Higgs with Euan Currie, South a
Australia’s most successful competitor in -
carnivals for season 2004/05
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Boat Captain’s Report

—

Another year of mixed fortunes, but starting from
the beginning all crews did their bit and performed
to their utmost as conditions allowed. The year
started early with the Open crews both men and
women getting pumped in the gym through the
colder months and the Muncha's 180’s getting into
the river too.

As time approached for that sojourn to the far
northern district of our state, Port Augusta, we had
managed to scrape enough crews together to give
it a go. A reasonably successful trip but not up to
our usual standard and Grange walked away with
the points. The Open Men's and Women's crews
as the season progressed had planned to travel
and that they did, with great results at the
interstate carnivals. Beau’s boys especially,
making the other states lock firmly in our direction
and ask some questions.

As the season centinued to wind on through, the
level of training for all crews intensified and this
was in no small part due to Devo and Bristles
driving the Open crews and this endeavour was a
key reason for the results obtained. The flow on
effect was evident on all crews with the results to
go with it.

So on to travelling again and the ASRL beckoned
at Wollongong. Two crews attended: the Open
Men's and the silently training 180s. The results
were not quite as good as the previous year, with
no medals, but the 180s again making the
masters final and finishing a creditable 5"

State titles now were approaching fast and crews
coming out of the woodwork to compete for South
Port. Of course our Open Men's crew did as was
expected, trounced the opposition and really this
year every crew in South Australia were also-rans
compared to this crew. Well done to Beau and
the boys. Our Women's crews, yes we ended up
with two competitive crews, with both making the
final and taking one medal. Not our preferred
colour but a great result just the same. | must say
the second crew did a marvellous job to get there,
and the dedication shown by these young girls
was terrific. A result due in no small part to Mary
Carr who was the obvious choice for the Most
Qutstanding Boat Member due to her pushing of
these girls whilst rowing herself in the other Open
Women's crew.

The U/19 boys came home with a flurry, trained
hard when it counted and rowed their butts out to

Brian “Zee” Johns

score a well deserved Gold and stiffed in the U21.
I believe they may have won that too if not for
some dubious sweeping by another club. But
that's surfboat racing.

The reserves or as they prefer to be called, “The
half-tonners” and that's being polite, made the
final and had a creditable 6"’, but valuable points
for the Club. The Master’s crews for the year did
a great job. As | said before the 180s (Muncha'’s})
made the ASRL final again and continued their
form into the States to grab a medal, It was also
great to see Captain America and his boys there
too. Of course in the other age groups we had
continued success and fook home more gold in
various grades with an outstanding effort from the
“old ducks” (140 female) who grabbed a silver.

And so the "Aussies” beckoned. Two serious
crews and a not so serious crew made the effort
and put oars to water. The Open Men's crew had
by their standard a poor return on their investment
for the year and made the 5" round. This in itself
is a great result but not what they were aiming for.
The two Master's crews rowed out and back but
the 180s were depleted before they started due to
unforeseen problems of crew availability and will
require regrouping for next year. The last crew
had a couple of phantoms and I'm sure Mary had
a great time and enjoyed “climbing the ladder”.

But the highlight of the vear was the Open Men's
crew making the State Rep team. This continues
the tradition as we have done so for the last two
men's selections, so congrats to Beau, Jeff,
Lurch, Matt and Angus.

The stand out athlete for the vear in the boat area
this year though needs a separate little push.
Matt Whitmee deserved his win as the rower of
the year because to be still so young and stroke
an open crew in such fine style augers really well
for our Club's future. We just need to find 3 more
young guns to row with him.

A final note is to thank ail those involved in the
boat area this year for just being there. Special
thanks to Bristles and Devo for their obvious help
and Andy Lowery for the welding etc. So onward
and upward for next season and all should be in
the gym now. See you in Sydney.

Brian Johns
Boat Captain

South Port SLSC
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IRB Captain’s Report

E—

This season was not as busy for the IRB drivers,
due to the fact that the Club did not hold any
carnivals at our beach. Having said that, the Club
still hosted all the City of Port Augusta Super
Series for the season, 13 in all, at whatever venue
was chosen by the Boat Panel, as well as the
State team trials, another 3 events so it kept me
fairly busy. | would like to thank Derek Wix,
Adrian Votino, Karyn Kelly, Adam Lyons and
Siggie Giebel for their assistance with these
events,

The Club was also involved in a much extended
Patrol on the weekend immediately following the
tragic shark attack in December off West Beach.
The Police requested Surf Life Saving SA’s
assistance with extended water cover from the
IRBs as well as the beach patrols to give a form of
high visibility to the public. | would like to thank all
those members who helped out with the IRB
duties during this time as | was commitied to the
Jet Boat area for this weekend. Some members
spent many hours in the boats carrying out this
duty. We also had two callouts during the season.

We had seven members gain their crew
certificate, a good result for the Club.
Congratulations to those members. We still need
to get more members to do their IRB drivers and
crew certificates, so please don’t hold back, we

John Charles

need your help. Thanks to Brigitte and Dave
Richardson for their efforts in training these
members.

[RB racing commenced again this season with
limited crews competing. We got close to having
a go, but defays with obtaining a 4 bladed
propeller, one of the new standards, prohibited us
from entering. We now have the necessary
approved prop and are looking to next season to
get back into the competition. It's all points for the
Club. The Club applied through the SLSA Telstra
gear grant for a new IRB and we were successful
in gaining a new hull. More on this as the new
season opens. We will have a launch of the new
IRB to honour our commitment to Telstra. | would
like to thank them on behalf of the Club for their
generous assistance.

| would like to wish the incoming IRB Captain all
the best for the coming season, | will not be
standing again, as work commitments take me
interstate every week, extending into weekends. |
will however offer my full support and assistance
to the incoming Captain where | can.

John Charles
IRB Captain

way John the milky bars are on youl!l!

[

Charlesy showing the way!! By the

South Port SLSC
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Clubhouse Manager’s Report

—

The season has come and gone before we
seem to notice. This season we closed off
what was the old Secretary's office and
extended the Women’s shower toilet area. It
has provided much needed space in their
area. The area that the Aquatics use to store
their boards and equipment in the IRB area
has been floor sealed to stop the water
coming through the wall into the Male shower
area. The BOM looked at putting in a
concertina door system to close off the bar
area for different functions, but proved too
expensive at the time to proceed.

There are always many jobs to be completed
around the Club. Mainly due to the
environment we exist in, maintenance is an

Martin Chilman

ongoing problem. Over the next few years
there are things that will need to be done to
the Clubhouse to ensure its sustainability for
the future, i.e. Septic waste, Hot Water
system, electrical work, windows resealed,
services across the footbridge maintained.
The list goes on, it is a never ending problem
for us and it requires a lot of our hard earned
funds and time for a few to keep things
operating. We have some big expenditure
coming up so | think everyone should be
prepared to help out whenever possible to
reduce the cost factors.

All the best for the coming season.

South Port SLSC
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Junior Chairperson’s Report

—

When | returned to the Club in 2001, | realised
there had been a change in the Club's culture
during my absence. This change { felt was
detrimental to the ability of the Club to provide a
Junijor Division able to facilitate the needs of its
members, and allow them to maximise their
personal potentials. It was apparent there had
been a loss of perspective regarding our purpose
of being which resulted in a ‘going through the
motions’ attitude pervading through the Junior
Division. The effects were a failure to maintain
membership and poor results in carnivals. Boy
how things have changed.

This seasaon there was a change in attifude which
had an enormous effect throughout the club. A
new direction was adopted concerning the training
of the children and the majority of the aduits
responsible for the training picked up the
proverbial ball and ran with it. This saw a sense
of purpose and direction develop amongst the
adults, which was reflected in the attitude of the
children. They seemed far happier and were
willing to try harder to attain their personal best.
Consequently we had the highest retention rate of
existing members that anyone can remember and
the results at State Titles were absolutely
awesaome to say the least.

To the many people who put in during the course
of the season | wish to exiend my personal
* thanks. Many accolades have been directed
towards me about the results we achieved, but |
am only one member of the large group of adulis
which is required to make it all happen, so | take
this opportunity to pass these accolades on to you
because each and everyone of you is deserving of
them for the effort you put in.

Michae! Lohse

During the course of the season | derived a great
deal of personal satisfaction in seeing our children
develop both as a group and as individuals far
beyond my wildest expectations. To those
children who achieved the success they were
after, both in the area of competition and as
people, | offer you my deepest and warmest
congratulations — Well Done. To the Under 14s |
wish you well in your futures. 1 have no doubts
you will take the skills you have learned and apply
them successfully in your lives.

To the parents of the children and other members
of the Club, | would ask you to continue with your
input into the development of our children. By
assisting in the running of the Junior Division you
will be facilitating this development of the group,
which will in turn facilitate your own children’s
development by providing them with and
enjoyable sporting and social environment. As a
parent | feel you can derive no greater pleasure
than assisting in providing your children and the
children of your friends, with an environment in
which they can learn the skills they need to
develop into outstanding aduits.

To me Surf Life Saving is not a sport but a lifestyle
which is based on service to the public, sporting
pleasure, the personal development of its
members and having a really good time. It is far
more than just competition, it is special, and |
think we need to always maintain this perspective
as we move forward into the coming seasons.

Again | would like to thank you all for your efforts
which resulted in a really outstanding season.

Michael Lohse

b
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Junior Chairperson’s Report

S

Michael Lohse

Junior Division Perpetual Trophies for Season 2004/05

Trophy Awarded to
Michelle Howse Encouragement Award Stephen Fish
Club Captain Thomas Gray
Club Person of the Year Ben Goldfinch
Best First Year Jack Sutton
Most Improved Tom Gray
Champions of the Year Johnny Cook, Caitlyn Gray
. Lily Stagg, Madeline Thiele, Jack Sutton,
Champion of the Day Caitlyn Gray, Thomas Gray
Swimming Award Johnny Cook, Caitlyn Gray
Resuscitation Award Samantha Mills
March Past Shani Copley
Board Paddlers Award Jesse Thiele, Thomas Gray, Meg Goldfinch
Swim Trophy Modified Jake McKenzie
Wade Patrick Smith

South Port SLSC
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Promotions Officer’'s Report

S—

Matthew Clohesy

Sponsors and Supporters 2004-2005

Major Sponsors

Office of Recreation & Sport : f
Mobil Oil Australia '
City of Onkaparinga

Sincere thanks to all corporate and individual sponsors of the Club for your support of our surf rescue and
competitive programs for 2004 — 2005

State Government of SA Surf Life Saving SA City of Onkaparinga
Mobil Australia Mobil Synergy Fuel Systems Office of Recreation & Sport »
Colonnades Tavern ECO Marketing TL Screenprinters g
Facilities Management Group Southern Powder Coaters The Complete Cycle
SGIC DRS Alarms Hackham Garden & Building
A1 Insulations Bob Mayo insulation Solutions
DHL Telstra Yamaha Austraiia
City of Port Augusta Seaford Chicken Shop Tradelink Plumbing

e T Familypet Vet
ampbell Plumbing Old Noarlunga Hotel

Gas MclLaren Vale Veterinary
Clinic
Mitre 10 Brighton Fleurieu Property Services Fitch Rubber
King Gee Telstra Woodpend Hardware
Fred & Vicki Blatchford South Port Shivering Shags Energy Busters
Rinnai Australia Pty Ltd Toro Garden Products Feldman Chiropractic

OFFICE FOR
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Members Liaison Officer’s Report

—

Greg Fotia

Throughout this season, I've come into contact
with many of you to express your concerns,
successes, and views on all things related to
South Port in the Board of Management meetings.
It's been great to see the enthusiasm many of you
have shown fowards contributing to the eveolution
of our great ciub. During my time as the liaison
officer, Pve seen an extremely positive attifude
from potential new members in joining our club,
and attribute this to the image all members portray
to the general public. | would also like to
congratulate all competitors on their achievements
during the competition season., With the closing
of the 04/05 surf season | would like fo take this
opportunity to thank all of South Port's members
for allowing me to represent you in our Board of
- Management. It's been a positive experience to
assist in any way | can, and | encourage all
members to continue to utilise the liaison officer in
the future.

The Club's Most Outstanding Member for season 2004/05, Anita Johns. with 2
husband Brian, Anita with the winner's shield, Matt Clohesy congratulating .

Chris Lowery for winning the Most Outstanding Competitor's Award and Matt

¥ with Emma Eastham, the winner of the Youth Development-General Member's
i
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Board and Ski Captain’s Report

—

Ski Captain’s Report

This season was an interesting one as far as the
ski scene went. There didn't seem to be many
paddlers around compared to previous years.
This quieter year does help the craft to age better
as there was next to no repairs to be carried out.

With regard to competition, we saw a few young
guns step onto the scene and make some
promising debuts. Chris Lowery had a dabble
with mixed results, while the big boo man himseif
(sshhh you might scare him)} Dale Thompson
came out and showed us why he’s proceeding so
well in the kayaks, and hopefully these two will
add to the revival of what was once the strongest
ski club in the State and almost the nation. The
Masters, well what can you say? A few social
paddlers throughout the year then, as always,
they came in droves and did us proud. Tharks
guys and any tips with starls, waves and so on |
know would be greatly appreciated by the younger
ones.

Hopefully this year can be built on next season
and see if we can be on our way to the top again,

Alex Botha
Board Captain’s Report

Ancther season has come to a close and South
Port has once again cemented the Club as one of
the top board paddiing teams in the state, thanks
to the dedication of Jason McGaffin as coach and
the tremendous effort put in by the squad in
training and competing.

The team travefled to Victoria as well as Aussies
and made lasting impressions on many people.

Alex Botha and Steve Clohesy

These trips are vital to the squad as they can
compare themselves to other clubs. There are
also some memorable stories that come back
from these trips and every time they're told they
get better and better.

This season Chris Lowery was in a league of his
own making the State team, winning medals at
State's and also going up to Aussie's and having
to defend his title as Australia's best board
paddler in his age group. At everyone of these
events there were people watching in ore of a 17
year old with the amount of speed on the water
and the ability to handle anything that is dealt his
way, whether it be a four hundred metre dead flat
slog or an eight foot chomping wave. His skill is
far greater than anyone else in this State or in
Australia for his age. Congratulations on your
achievements Chris.

South Port's board team has been a very close
knit group for about the last four or so years now
and | believe that with the new crew coming up
and the Girls really showing they have what it
takes, the board team at South Port is still looking
as fresh as ever. Thanks to everyone who helped
out with towing craft, holding toweis or just
supporting the team. It is much appreciated. An
extra special thanks goes out to the littie general
Andy Higgs. Without you we wouldn't compete at
all. The amount of time you put in behind the
scenes is huge and we are very lucky to have
someone like you in the club. Thanks heaps
mate.

Congratulations to everyone who competed this
season, good luck for the future seasons and welll
see you in the surf.

Steve Clohesy
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Shivering Shags Report

E—

The Shivering Shags were conceived in 1985
and up to 2003 had donated $6,000 to the
Club. Not bad for an off season activity. This
past season the Shags have donated $1,200 to
the Club,

And so the Shivering Shags go on. Quote from
the 92/93 Shags Annual Report by Mork

"Its 10 00am on a briskly cold winter Sunday.
Great elephantine mass of flab and flesh herds
from the South Port clubrooms and stampedes
down towards the shore then along the waters
edge heading south for the rivers mouth. A secret
brutal game is played out on the pearly sands then
onwards, surge the burly genis (brothers & sisters)
into the polar brine in the true essence of this well
rehearsed ritual. We are the legendary Shivering
Shags. The brothers and sisters of this group are
dedicated club members who believe in life, health
and happiness. Though small in number, with

The 2004 Committee:

Patron Shag, Dennis (Congo) Ferrett

Head Shag, John (Schmidt) Smith

Scribe Shag, Robert (One Line} Morgan
Heavy Shag, Janet {Yeti) Puplett

Robert (One Line} Morgan

commitment, their efforts in revenue raising have
resulted in a viable winter turnover for this club”.

2004 was the Shivering Shags 20" Anniversary
and it brought many of the original Shags out of
hibernation. The 20th party was a hoot. Awards
covering all kinds of special Shags skills were
given out in recognition of commitment to being a
Shivering Shag. Mork provided an insight into the
life of a Shag and regaled us with stories of years
gone by. Night became day and some Shags
showed strong resolve {o front up for a traditional
Sunday morning ritual.

The end of season frip took us to Goolwa and full of
song. Who'd have thought that the Shags would
still be going as strong today as in the past. Our
special brand of mateship, humour and fundraising
endures.

Tower Shags, Dave (Randy) Randie /Kevin (Stubbs) Cichesy

The Members:

Chalky, Treacy, Stanley, Bottles, Olly, Wal, Howsey, Zee, Boonie, Chill, China, Emu, Budgie, Milky,
Yorky, Siggie, Hooray, Bones, Pussy, Devo, Yatsey, Spider & Mork.

Awards:

Golden Flipper: David (Wal) Watt
Girly Frock: Mike (Bones) Etheridge

Over the Top: Nick (Yorky) Fox
Spit the Dummy: Martin (Chill) Chilman

Wal and Dodgy up te no good while
Wal and Reenie were overseas

South Port SLSC
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Shivering Shags Report

—

Robert (One Line) Morgan

i
i
b
!

The hardy bunch of souls, the i
South Port Shivering Shags 2005 ;

Gary "Emu” Eastham, Life Member
of the Club and Life member of
The Shivering Shags
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March Past Report

—

Men’s March Past

Another successful season and while not
achieving the ultimate goal the Club had two
teams compete at all competitions this season
including State and National titles.

The traditional men's team won its 217 State title
and in so doing created history with sixteen of
these being consecutive (it made the 21%
consecutive State title with Bob Mayo as coach).
The Ladies team was placed third at the State
titles having its preparation interrupted by the
sudden illness of its coach, Andy Higgs, which
required others to fill the breach, most particularly
Craig Whitmee with some specialized sessions
being provided by Bob Mayo.

Both teams competed prominently at the
Australian titles with the men's team being a clear
winner in the Friday elimination competition and
the Ladies team placed ninth. Unfortunately on
the day that it counts most, the men's team
finished one deduction away from its seventh gold
medal and whilst so close only achieved a fifth
placing. The Ladies team continued its
improvement and was piaced seventh.

Ladies March Past

The Ladies March Past team started the season
of with renewed enthusiasm with our new Coach
Andy Higgs. We started of well until; once again
the team had a few hurdies to jump over, with
finding new members for the team and
unfortunately with Andy falling il this left a huge
gap to fill, that was until Craig Whitmee unselfishly
stepped to the fore front and without hesitation he
took the challenge of the women, which is by no
means an easy ftask especially being 13
independent personalities and 13 different cycles
in the team.

Throughout the season we fared well in
competition and moved forward with each score
card. With the help from Bob Mayo with what
were well needed enlightening sessions to bring
together the final missing pieces. Thanks also to
the Men's March Past Team, especially Frank

John Hall and Sharryn Campbell

| was again successful in receiving support for the
men's march past team and expressed my
appreciation to the following sponsors: Adelaide
Insulation, Fleurieu Property Services and Energy
Busters.

Bob Mayo contributed to the cost of new
competition uniforms for the men's team.

Whilst [ initially resisted it was most pleasing and
well appreciated by the men's team to have
Robert Perry associated with the team in addition
to his most generous sponsorship. Robert, whilst
pursuing his endeavour to become an active team
member, also assisted greatly in assisting the
coach.

Again | express my appreciation on behalf of the
team to the following: Frankie Drake, Captain
Harris and Pat, Brian Dixon, and Coach Bob
Mayo, who was also honoured with the Australian
Surf Life Saving 50 vear Service Award.

We look forward to South Port featuring
prominently at the World and Australian
Championships in 2006,

John Hall

Drake, Greg Higgs and Terry Smallwood for their
continued support.

We would have to say that the States results were
disappointing and disheartening coming third,
however doing what was needed and having a
few Champas, we took this on board and
realigned our focus to have Kurrawa insight.

The Queensland results were surprising as
secretly were where hoping to better last year's
result, however due to the great competition that
came out this year, we came away with a happy
7" in Australia, all in all we left Queensland with
filled hearts ready to back it up again next year.

Thank you to our sponsor’s — Rinnal Australia Pty
Ltd, Toro and M & S Campbell Plumbing & Gas

THE GIRLS
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Awards "
South Port SLSC Awards 2004/05 2003/2004 2002/2003 '
Bronze Medallion 7 13 11
ARC 2 2 !
Senior First Aid 2 4 -
Surf Rescue Certificate 6 7 12 .
IRB 1 -
IRB Crew 7
CPR 3 - 1
JRB Driver 1 -
JRB Examiner - 1
Silver Medallion Patrol Captain 1 -
Silver Medallion IRB Driver 2
Training Officer 1 2
Basic Resuscitation 15 8 16
Radio Operators Certificate 6 - J
20 Year National Patrol - 1 i
Service
50 Year Service Award Count 1 - 2
Total 41 46 48
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IS
/ First Name Last Name Award Name Number Date
Adrian Aldag Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6275 2/04/2005
Billy Cook Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6213 3/02/2005
James Durance Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6131 30/09/2004
Samuel Edwards Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6214 3/02/2005
Stephen Fish Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6127 30/09/2004
Korena Giebel Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6140 30/09/2004
Karl Giebel Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6141 30/09/2004
Caitlyn Gray Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6139 30/09/2004
Ryan Greig Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6276 2/04/2005
Sean Hettner Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6212 3/02/2005
Sage Laube Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6211 3/02/2005
Heather Maloney Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6210 3/02/2005
s Samantha Mills Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6130 30/09/2004
. Liana Softley Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6125 30/09/2004
o Levi Warriner Basic Resuscitation Certificate 6099 30/09/2004
Stephanie Baggalley Bronze Medallion 9312 12/02/2005
Donna Boal Bronze Medallion 9314 12/02/2005
Ryan Campbell Bronze Medallion 9315 12/02/2005
. Rebecca Etheridge Bronze Medallion 9311 12/02/2005
' ‘i Marcus Hettner Bronze Medallion 9414 16/04/2005
Brioni Oliver Bronze Medallion 9313 12/02/2005
Genevieve Stols Bronze Medallion 9212 8/01/2005
Siegfried Giebel IRB Crew Certificate 628 12/02/2005
g Trevor Giebel IRB Crew Certificate 629 12/02/2005
Karyn Kelly IRE Crew Certificate 633 12/02/2005
Christopher Lowery IRB Crew Certificate 630 12/02/2005
Adam Lyons IRB Crew Certificate 632 12/02/2005
John Morgan iRB Crew Certificate 631 12/02/2005
| Adrian Votino IRE Crew Certificate 634 12/02/2005
- Michelle Copley Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 885 27/11/2004
Marcus Hetiner Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 910 2/04/2005
Robert Perry Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 884 27/11/2004
Travis Nearmy Senior First Aid Certificate 7 2/08/2004
John Nearmy Senior First Aid Certificate 16 2/08/2004
Adrian Aldag Surf Rescue Certificate 5075 16/04/2005
Justin Campbell Surf Rescue Certificate 5038 4/M12/2004
Benjamin Goldfinch Surf Rescue Certificate 5035 4/12/2004
Thomas Gray Surf Rescue Certificate 5037 4/12/2004
Zachary Ryan Surf Rescue Certificate 5001  4/12/2004
Thomas Smith Surf Rescue Certificate 5036 4/12/2004
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South Port SLSC

Competition Resuits 2004/05

m__‘

Australian Titles Results 2004/05

| Silver | Under 17 Men's Board | Chris Lowery
South Port State Championship Results 2004/05
7" Place, Premier Club Point Score
7" Place, State Titles Open Championship
10" Place, State Titles Masters
4" Place, State Titles Handicap Point Score
Gold Cpen March Past Frank Harris, Terry Smaliwood, John Treacy, Robin Atkinson Trevor Harris, Frank
Drake, David Donnelly, Simon Simms, David Gardner, John Hall, Alan Dalgleish,
Greg Higgs, Bob Mayo-Coach,
Gold OCpen Men's Surf Boat Beau Lyons (sweep), Mathew Whitmee, Mark Wilsmore, Angus Boot, Jeff
Hegarthy
Gold U19 Men's Surf Boat Brad Long (sweep), Trevor Gieble, Adam Lyons, David Clohesy, Peter Whitehom
Gold U17 Women's Board Lauren Etheridge
Gold U17 Men's Board Dale Thomsoen, Chris Lowery
Rescue
Silver | Open Men's Board Chris Lowery, Jason McGaffin
Rescue
Silver | Open Men's Board Relay | Chris Lowery, Dwayne Foord, Alex Botha
Silver | U19 Men's Board Relay John Morgan, Tristan Foord, Chris Lowery
Silver | Open Men’s Surf Board Chris Lowery
Silver U17 Men's Single Ski Dale Thompson
Silver | U15 Men's Iron Man Thomas Gray
Silver | Short Board Riding John Morgan
Bronze | Cpen March Past Jenny Whitmee, Karyn Kelly, Sharryn Campbell, Penny McKenzie, Katherine
Hobbs, Shanneon Softley, Brigitte Richardson, Pam Etheridge, Maggie Botha, Sue
Goldfinch
Bronze | U17 Women's Board Lauren Etheridge, Emma Eastham, Annie Zygmant
Relay
Bronze | Open Women's Surf Boat | Don Alexander (sweep), Genevieve Stols, Mary Carr, Brioni Oliver, Gina Mills
Bronze | U17 Men’s Cameron Dale Thomson, Chris Lowery, Adam Lyons, Scott Morgan
Relay
Bronze | U17 Women’s Board Emma Eastham
Bronze | Open Woemen's Beach Megan Rawson

Flags
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South Port SLSC

Competition Results 2004/05

_l

South Port State Masters Championship Results 2004/05

Gold

120 Men's Surf Boat

Chris Foord (sweep), David Watt, Mark Wilsmore, Michael Goldfinch, Paul Gray

Gold 60-64 Men's Board Dennis Ferrett, David Ferrett
Rescue
Silver 120 Women's Surf Boat Brian Johns {sweep), Brigitte Richardson, Gina Mills, Anita Johns, Karyn Kelly
Silver | 200 Men’'s Surf Boat Beau Lyons {sweep) Chris Foord, Paul Howse, Mark Webster, Richard Olesinski
Silver | 50-54 Men's Double 8ki Richard Olesinski, Paul Howse
Bronze ] 200 Men's Surf Boat David Cornish (sweep}, Mark Feldman, Siggie Gieble, Peter Snedden, Neil
Thomson
Bronze | 50-54 Men's Double Ski Chris Foord, Neil Thomson
Bronze | 40-44 Men's Beach Paul Edwards
Sprint
Bronze | 50-54 Men's Single Ski Neil Thomson
Bronze | 50-54 Men's ron Man Neil Thomson
Bronze | 60-64 Men's Surf Race Dennis Ferrett
Bronze | 60-64 Men's Rescue Dennis Ferrett

Tube
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Competition Results 2004/05

South Port Trophy Winners 2004/05

Most Outstanding Member

Services to Lifesaving

Champion Patrol

Most Dedicated Patrol Member
1st Year Patro! Member
Captains Trophy

Most Outstanding Team

Most Outstanding Competitor
Most Dedicated Competitor
Beach Events Champion Athlete
Board Champion Athlete

Ski Champion Athlete

Boat - Most Qutstanding Member
Boat - Most Dedicated Rower
Youth Development - General

Youth Development - Competitor

Anita Johns

Michael Etheridge

Mathew Burgess, Mathew Whitmee, Michael
Goldfinch, Gary Eastham,Pam Etheridge, Jenny

Whitmee, Peter Whitehorn, Ben Goldfinch,

Rebecca Etheridge, Donna Boale, Brioni Oliver

Ray Martin Snr

Siggie Giebel, Adrain Volino

Don Alexander

Men's Open Boat Crew, Beau Lyons, Sweep,

Matthew Whitmee, Mark Wilsmore, Angus Boot,

Jeff Hegarty
Chris Lowery
Lauren Etheridge
Euan Currie
Chris Lowery
Dale Thomson
Mary Carr
Mathew Whitmee
Emma Eastham

Chris Lowery
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South Port SLSC

. Competition Results 2004/05
I

¥ Club Championships 2004/05

LR

UNDER 15
NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKi SWIM TOTAL
Tom Gray 6 B 6 6 24
Rebecca Etheridge 6 6 6 18
UNDER 17
NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKi SWIM TOTAL
Dale Thomson ) 6 6 6 6 30
1 Emma Eastham 6 6 6 6 6 30
L
UNDER 19
B NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKi SWIM TOTAL
= Tristan Foord 6 6 6 18
i OPEN
L NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKl SWIM TOTAL
Shamus Armstrong 5 8 5 5 6 27
Lauren Etheridge 6 6 8 6 6 30
30-39
NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
Greg Higgs 6 6 6 5 23
40 - 49
' NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
o Gary Eastham 4 5 5 5 8 25
Lyndon Mills 6 6 6 6 24
50 - 59
NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
Neil Thomson 5 5 6 6 6 28
Janet Puplett 6 6 6 18
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Competition Results 2004/05

South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc

2004-05 Weekly Swim Results

1. Swim Champion Male
2. Swim Champien Female

3. Swim Champien Male U15
4. Swim Champion Female U15

5. Swim Champion Male U17
6. Swim Champion Female U17

7. Swim Champion Male U19
8. Swim Champion Female U19

9. Swim Champion Male U30
10. Swim Champion Female U30

11. Swim Champion Male U40
12. Swim Champien Female U40

13. Swim Champion Male U5
14. Swim Champion Female U50

15. Swim Champion Male U6
16. Swim Champion Male U70

17. Swim Champion Male U80

*To qualify for a trophy a competitor must swim at least twice throughout the season.

OVERLINE TIME
Jake McKenzie 10.24
Emma Eastham 10.45
Christopher Foord 11.48
FASTEST TIME

Male

Mike Hegarty
Thomas Gray
Dale Thomson
Female

Caitlan Gray
Emma Eastham
Emily Smith

YOUNGEST COMPETITOR

Chris Goldy 10 year's old

Dale Themson
Lauren Etheridge

Thomas Gray
Emily Smith

Dale Thomson
Lauren Etheridge

No Competitors
No Competitors

Jason McGaffin

Megan Rawson *(Only Swam Once)

Mike Goldfinch
Sharon Beaver

Lyndon Mills

Janet Puplett *(Only Swam Once)

Neil Thormson
Dennis Ferrrett

Ray Martin Snr

30" Long Swim Results

ACTUAL TIME
10.24
10.45
11.48

ACTUAL TIME

8.13

8.24

9.39

9.23

10.45

11.29

OLDEST COMPETITOR

Christopher Foord 56 years young

Beach Events Champion 2004- 2005

Euan Currie
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Competition Results 2004/05
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Medal Winners
IO |

“Gold

. Medaflist | Gold - | silver | Bronze | Total
David Gardner 6 8 14
John Hall OAM 6 8 12
Frank Harris 6 g 15
Greg Higgs 6 8 12
Robert Mayo AM 6 g 15
John Treacy 6 2 3
Jenny Whitmee 5 6 11
Phil Carter 4 5 9
David Donnelly 4 3
Terry Smaliwood 4 5
Robin Atkinson 3 6
Steven Clohesy 3 1 4
Brian Dixon 3 7 10
Frank Drake 3 4 7
Tanya Eastham 3 1 4
Trevor Harris 3 7 10
Andy Higgs 3 1 4
David Pummeroy 3 2 5 1
Shamus Armstrong 2 2
David Clohesy 2 2
Matthew Clohesy 2 2
Euan Currie 2 1 3
Katherine Eastham 2 1 3
Jenny Drake 2 2
Dwayne Foord 2 2
Tristan Foord 2 1 3
Katherine Hobbs 2 1 3 *
Kylie Lyons 2 1 3
John Morgan 2 1 3 }
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Medal Winners
I

. Medallist .~ Gold: | Silver Bronze = Tota!

Richard Olesinski 2 2 4

Stewart Orr

lan Rowlings

Peter Sutton

Mark Wooden

Scott Wooden

N
= 1D =

Marguerite Botha

Alan Dalgleish

Emma Eastham

Lauren Etheridge

Pam Etheridge

Tim Edge

Darren Goldsworthy

lan Hodgen

Chris Lowry

Aisha Olesinski

Andrew Peacock

Keir Puplett

Tara Puplett

Renee Rawson

Ray Simms

Simon Simms

Shannon Softley

David Stewart

WA= —

Shane Wooden

aAafalajalalalajialajlalalalaialalalajlaialalDdIiNNOIMNDIDIT N

Anna Worden

Don Alexander

Don Brady

Michael Copley

Jim Lenthal

Danny Liptak

Adam Lyons

Jack Mallee

Ray Martin

Geoff Moffat

g A e F AR Y BENS IR EM IS I Y BN E N E ST RS B S Y Y Y X S I ORI JV) R R i CR IS R I S P USRI e 1 W ISR I N

Sl W|l AW (P [N

Ken Small
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Australian Championship Medal Winners
—

_Medallist - | = Gold. | .. Silver -

Wesley Smith

1

(Gavin Steel

1

David Watt

1
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Medal Winners
| I

1977/78 Kingscliff NSW
Cadet Single Ski - Scott Wooden, 3™
1978/79 Trigg Island WA

Cadet Malibu ~ lan Hodgen, 2™
Junior Ironman ~ Scott Wooden, 3™

1979/80 Marcochydore Qld
Junior Double Ski — Scott Wooden, lan Hodgen 1%
1980/81 Wanda NSW

Open Single Ski — Mark Wooden, 1%
Open Double Ski— Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2™
Junior Single Ski — Scott Wooden, 3™

1981/82 Moana SA

Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, and Scett Wooden, 1%
Cadet Malibu — Andrew Peacock, 1%
Cadet Single Ski — Andrew Peacock, 2™
Open Double Ski — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2"
Junior Single Ski — lan Hodgen, 3™

1982/83 Clifton Beach Tas

Junior Ironman — Darren Goldsworthy, 1%
Cadet Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 1%
Junior Single Ski — lan Rowling, 3"
Open Double Ski — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 3™
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, and Scott Wooden, 3

1983/84 Kurrawa Qld

Junior Double Ski — David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, 1%
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden

1984/85 Point Leo Vic

Junior Double Ski — David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, 1%
Junior Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 3
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, and Scott Wooden, 3%
Open March Past, 3"
Don Brady, Mick Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jack Mallee, Jenny
Marks, Geoff Moffat, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, David Watt
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
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Australian Championship Medal Winners

M

1985/86 Moana SA

Junior Double Ski — Gavin Steel, Danny Liptak, 3™
Junior Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 3™
Open March Past, 3"
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthall,
Jack Mallee, Jenny Marks, Geoff Moffat, David Stewart
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1986/87 Scarborough WA

Open March Past, 3™
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthall,
Jack Mallee, Richard Olesinski Terry Smallwood, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1990/91 Scarborough WA

Open March Past 3™
Robin Atkinson, Mike Copley, Brian Dixan, Phil Carter, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Ray Martin, Geoff Moffat,
Richard Olesinski Terry Smaliwood, Peter Sutton Trevor Harris
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1992/93 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 3™
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Dennelly, David Gardner, Frank Harris,
Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Wesley Smith, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, Ken Small
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1994/95 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 1*
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Stuart Orr,
Terry Smailwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach

1995/96 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 1*
Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs,
Richard Olesinski, Stuart Orr, Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2004/2005 page 52




i
E
3

L
South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Medal Winners
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1996/97 Kurrawa Qld

March Past 1%
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Richard
QOlesinski, Terry Smallwood, David Stewart, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1997/98 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3™
Don Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake,
David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry Smallwooed, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1998/99 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3™
Don Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, David Gardner, Pam
Etheridge, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Ceach

1999/00 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 1*
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, Pam Etheridge, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank
Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1%
Shamus Armstrong, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Jenny Drake, Tanya Eastham, Tim
Edge, Dwayne Foord, Katherine Hobbs, Keir Puplett, Tara Puplett, Renee Rawson
Andy Higgs, Coach

2000/01 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 1
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee, Anna Worden
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1
Shamus Armstrong, David Clohesy, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Jenny Drake, Katherine Eastham,
Tanya Eastham, Dwayne Foord, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Aisha Olesinski
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches
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Australian Championship Medal Winners
I

2001/02 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 3"
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, Terry Smallwood John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1%
Marguerite Botha, David Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya
Eastham, Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches

2002/03 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3"
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry
Smallwood, Ray Simms, Simon Simms, Peter Sutton, John Treacy,
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 3™
Marguerite Botha, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya Eastham,
Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, Adam Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Sofiley
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs, Matt Clohesy & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches

2003/04 Kurrawa Qid
Open March Past 1%
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry
Smallwood, Ray Simms, Simon Simms, Peter Sutton, John Treacy,
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
U/16 Men’s Board -Chris Lowery, 1%
2004/05 Kurrawa Qld

U7 Men’s Board -Chris Lowery, 2™
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South Port SLSC
State Team Representatives

S—
Senior State Team Representatives
Name Year Place State | Position Type
Alexander Don 2004 Jan Juc Vic State Team
Aulert Earl 1988/89 Freshwater NSW Youth Development
Botha Alex 2001 Arafura Games Youth Development
Botha Alex 2001 Bondi NSW Youth Development
Byrne Frances 1986 Kurrawa Qld State Team
Carr Mary 2004 Jan Juc Vic State Team
Currie Euan 2004 Jan Juc Vic State Team
Daniels John 1989 Warrnambool Vic | Manager Southern States Challenge
Daniels Martin 1989 Warrnambool Vic Southern States Challenge
Drake Jennifer 2004 - Jan Juc Vic State Team
Goldsworthy Darren 1983 Portland Vic S.A. Vic, New Zealand
Goldswarthy Darren 1983 Clifton Tas State Team
Goldsworthy Darren 1984 Kurrawa Qi State Team
Gray Paul 2003 Clifton Tas State Team
Guley David 2003 Clifton Tas State Team
Hann George 1987 Scarborough WA | Coach State Team
Hann George 1988 Sutherland Shire | NSW { Coach State Team
Harvey Breit 1997 West Beach SA State Team
Hilhorst Peter 2003 Clifton Tas State Team
Johns Brian 2003 Clifton Tas State Team
MaclLennan Lisa 2004 Jan Juc Vie State Team
Martin Simon 1989 Burleigh Heads Qld State Team
Martin Simon 1992 National Surf Torguay, Vic. Pt Elliot, SA.
& League Cottesloe, WA. Bondi, NSW,
1993 Kurrawa Qld.
Mayo Robert 1976 Clifton Tas | Manager State Team
Mayo Robert 1977 Bancoora Vic | Manager State Team
Mayo Robert 1978 Kingscliff NSW | Manager State Team
Mayo Robert 1986 Moana SA | Ass. Mg South Australia Red Team v
Victoria
Mills Gina 2004 Jan Juc Vic State Team
Olesinski Aisha 1995 Manly NSW Youth Development Team
1996 Freshwater
Olesinski Aisha 1997 West Beach SA State Team
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South Port SLSC
State Team Representatives

S——
Junior State Team Representatives
Name Year Piace State Position Type

Armstrong Shamus 1989/99 Torquay Vic State Team

Armstrong Shamus 2001 Anglesea Vie Junior Development Team
Atkin Donna 1984/85 Mullalco WA State Team

Atkin Donna 1985/86 Glenelg SA State Team

Aulert Daniel 1990/91 Glenelg SA State Team

Baxter Robert 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team

Baxter Robert 1981/82 Clifton Tas State Team

Botha Alex 1985/96 Cottesloe WA State Team

Botha Alex 1998/99 Torquay Vic State Team

Button Chris 1986/87 Warrnambool Vic State Team

Byrne Frances 1993/94 Nth Narrabeen | NSW Junior Development Team
Chilman Brad 1993/94 Elouera NSW Junior Devefopment Team
Cichon Matthew 1972/73 Elouera NSW State Team

Clayton Mark 1973/77 Ulverstone Tas State Team

Clohesy Matthew 2004 Pambula NSW | Chaperone Junior Development Team
Cook Neil 1981/82 Clifton Tas State Team

Cook Neil 1982/83 Nth Narrabeen NSW State Team

Cook Neil 1983/84 Caloundra Qid State Team

Coventry Darryl 1978179 Greenmount Qid State Team

Coventry Darryl 1979/80 Glenelg SA State Team

Coventry Darryl 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team

Dawkins John 1992/93 Elouera NSW State Team

Dawkins John 1993/94 Mooloolaba Qld State Team

D'Cruz Nigel 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team

D'Cruz Nigel 1082/83 Clifton Tas State Team

Ellery Paul 1981/82 Clifton Tas State Team

Ellery Paul 1982/83 Nth Narrabeen NSW State Team

Gray Thomas 2004 Pambula NSW Junior Development Team
Hanton Heath 1924/95 Currumbin Qid Junior Development Team
Hegarty Kathleen 1983/94 Nth Narrabeen NSW Junior Development Team
Hegarty Michael 1989/90 | Surfers Paradise Qld State Team

Hegarty Michael 1990/91 Glenelg SA State Team

Hegarty Michael 1991/92 Anglesea Vie Junior Development Team
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South Port SLSC
State Team Representatives

SUESR—.
Hicking Andrew 1973/74 Mooloolaba Qld State Team
Hodgen lan 1976/77 Ulvertsone Tas State Team
Hodgen lan 1977/78 Elouera NSW State Team
Ingram Chris 1972173 Elouera NSW State Team
Ingram Chris 1973/74 Mooloolaba Qid State Team
Inson Shane 1977/78 Elouera NSW State Team
Keelan Peter 1984/85 Mullaloo WA State Team
Keelan Peter 1985/86 Glenelg SA State Team
Sam Keelan 1982/83 Nth Narrabeen | NSW State Team
Sam Keelan 1983/84 Caloundra Qid State Team
Sam Keelan 1984/85 Mullaloo WA State Team
Keyser Melissa 1890/91 Glenelg SA State Team
Lohse Michael 1975/76 Scarborough WA State Team
Martin Emily 1988/89 Penguin Tas State Team
Martin Emily 1989/90 | Surfers Paradise | Qld State Team
Martin Emily 1890/91 Glenelg SA State Team
Martin Rachel 1995/96 Cottesloe WA State Team
Martin Ray 1990/91 Glenelg SA Water Coach | State Team
Martin Sarah 1989/90 | Surfers Paradise | Qld State Team
Martir Sarah 1990/91 Glenelg SA State Team
McCormac Rhian 1992/93 Devonport Tas Junior Development Team
McGaffin Jason 2004 Pambula NSW | Coach Junior Development Team
Mills Ben 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team
Molenaar Daniel 1990/91 Glenelg SA State Team
Mullins Chris 1991/92 Anglesea Vic Team Leader | Junior Development Team
Mullins Chris 1992/93 Devonport Tas Manager Junior Development Team
Mullins James 1989/80 | Surfers Paradise | Qld State Team
Mullins James 1991/92 Anglesea Vic Junior Development Team
Olesinski Aisha 1992/93 Devonport Tas Junior Development Team
Padgett Neil 1975/76 Scarborough WA State Team
Peacock Andrew 1977178 Elouera NSW State Team
Peacock Andrew 1978/79 Greenmount Qid State Team
Peacock Andrew 1979/80 Glenelg SA State Team
Peacock Andrew 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team
Peacock Sam 1982/83 Nth Narrabeen | NSW State Team
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South Port SLSC
State Team Representatives

Peacock Sam 1983/84 Caloundra Qld State Team
Peacock Sam 1984/85 Mullaloo WA State Team
Peacock Sam 1985/86 Glenelg SA State Team
Peacock Tim 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team
Peacock Tim 1981/82 Clifton Tas State Teamn
Peacock Tim 1982/83 Nth Narrabeen | NSW State Team
Pummeroy Robert 1974/75 Moana SA State Team
Pummeroy Robert 1975/76 Scarborough WA State Team
Radcliffe Alex 1972/73 Elouera NSW State Team
Rowling Keith 1984/82 Cliften Tas State Team
Shead Michael 1972/73 Elouera NSW | Manager State Team
Smith Kingsley 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team
Smith Kingsley 1081/82 Clifton Tas State Team
Smith Kingsley 1982/83 Nth Narrabeen | NSW State Team
Steel Gavin 1980/81 Trigg Island WA State Team
Steel Gavin 1981/82 Clifton Tas State Team
Steel Gavin 1982/83 Nth Narrabeen | NSW State Team
Wooden Scoft 1973/74 Mooloolaba Qlid State Team
Wooden Scott 197475 Moana SA State Team
Wooden Scott 1975/76 Scarborough WA State Team
Wooden Scoft 197677 Ulverstone Tas State Team
Wright Jonathon 1977/78 Elouera NSW State Team
Wright Jonathon 1978/79 Greenmount Qid State Team
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South Port SLSC
Foundation & Life Members

S |

Foundation Members

Alexander, D.J. Edge, R.A. Elliot, M.L. Hann, G.\W. Harris, F.
Cornwall, G.A. Ellery, G.M. Hann, C.E. Harris, A.C. Price, G.C.R.
Life Members

1969 L. Evans D. Ferrett G. Hann D. MclLeod R. Mayo AM | G, Price
1974 C. Gibbons

1975 D. Alexander | C. Foord

1976 A, Higgs

1980 M. Shead J. Smith Y. Stephens K. Wait P. Wooden
1982 S. Binks

1985 M. Wooden

1986 J. Watt T. Horton

1987 B. Dixon D. Gardner F. Harris P. Keelan S. Linden

1991 J. Nearmy

1992 D. Watt

1994 R. Clesinski

1995 M. Chilman

1996 P. Sutton

1999 R. Martin G. Moffat C. Mullins T. Smallwood

2001 B. Johns

2002 G. Eastham

2003 G. Higgs
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Surf Life Saving Australia
Major sponsors

S—
Adams Gregory Donnelly David Goldfinch Benjamin
Aldag Luke Drake Jennifer Goldfinch Susan
Aldag Adrian Drake Franklin Goldfinch Meghan
Alexander Donald Durance Lexen Goldy Christopher
Anthony Ben Durance James Goldy Andrew
Anthony Chris Durance Caraline Goldy Emily
Armstrong Shamus Durance Terry Gray Thomas
Atkinson Robin Eastham Gary Gray Paui
Baggalley Stephanie Eastham Jacqueline Gray Michelle
Beaver Sharon Eastham Tanya Gray Caitlyn
Boal Donna Eastham Katherine Greer Laura
Boot Angus Eastham Emma Gregor Ryan
Botha Alex Eastwood Jack Greig Ryan
Botha Marguerite Eastwood  Taylah Hall John
Boys Jennifer Edge Daniel Hall Benjamin
Boys Ashleigh Edge Timothy Hann George
Boys Rachael Edge Laurence Harris Frank
Boys lan Edge Elizabeth Harris Trevor
Brown lan Edwards Paul Healey Alex
Burgess Matthew Edwards Samuel Healey Daniel
Byrne Richard Edwards Peter Hegarty Jeffery
Byrne Frances Etheridge Lauren Hegarty Michael
Campbeil Sharryn Etheridge Michael Hettner Sean
Campbell Michael Etheridge Pamela Hettner Marcus
Campbell -~ Ryan Etheridge Rebecca Higgs Gregory
Campbell Justin Farmer Thomas Higgs Andy
Campbell Brittany Farmer Peter Higgs Judith
Carr Mary Farmer Ryan Hobbs Katherine
Charles John Faull Gabrielle Howse Nathan
Charlick Amy Feldman Mark Howse Paul
Chilman Martin Ferrett Gilbert Howse Rosemary
Chilman Jehanna Ferrett Dennis Hunt Joshua
Clohesy Steven Fish Michelle Johns Brian
Clohesy Matthew Fish Stephen Johns Anita
Colegate Dean Foord Diana Jolly David
Colegate Elizabeth Foord Dwayne Jones Sally-Ann
Cook Therese Foord Christopher Juhrmann Madeleine
Cook Philip Foord Bradley Kelly Karyn
Cook Jonathan Foord Tristan Keyser Melissa
Cook Billy Fotia Greg Koch Ralph
Copley Shani Fox Nicholas Koch Jessica
Copley Michelle Fox Samantha Koch Lauren
Copley Tiffany French Hasty Koch Alexander
Cornish David Gardner David Koch Kerry
Coverlid Shaeley Giebel Korena Laube Sage
Currie Euan Giebel Mirjam Liersch Kate
Currie Kay Giebel Trevor Littlefield Jared
Currie Kenneth Giebel Kari Lohse Michael
Currie Fiona Giebel Siegfried Lohse Aaron
Devitt John Goldfinch Samuel Lohse Sharon
Dixon Brian Goldfinch Michael Lohse Sean
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Surf Life Saving Australia

Major sponsors
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Long Brad Park Anthony Torres Cherysse
Lowery Andrew Parkinson Adam Treacy John
Lowery Andrea Peel Michael Votino Adrian
Lowery Christopher Perry Robert Watson Ermnily
Lyons Beau Pitcher Justin Watson Jamie
Lyons Karen Pitcher Ashley Watt David
Lyons Kylie Price Maree Watt Kevin
Lyons Adam Price Geoffrey Watt June
Mackay Robert Price Andrea Watt Karina
Maloney Matthew Pummeroy David Wehster Mark
Maloney Daniel Puplett Janet West Georgie
Maloney Heather Rawson Megan Wevill Susan
Manteli Emily Rawson Renee Whitehorn  Peter
Mantell Kelly Reddaway  Stephen Whitmee Jennifer
Martin Sarah Richardson David Whitmee Matthew
Martin Dorothy Richardson Brigitte Whitmee Craig
Martin Benjamin Roberts Matilda Whitmee Daniel
Martin Bastien Rudd Malcolm Whitmee Mark
Martin Raymond Ryan Zachary Wilden Natalie
Martin Snr  Raymond Scarfe George Wilsmore Mark
Mayc AM Robert Scott Renee Wix Ashleigh
Maywald Grant Simms Raymond Wix Tegan
Maywald Benjamin Sinclair Nathan Wix Derek
Maywald Brooke Skull Louise Wright Clare
Maywald Nicole Smallwood Terrence Wright Jonathon
Maywald Hayley Smith Elizabeth Wright Joshua
McGaffin Jason Smith Patrick Wright Samuel
McKenzie Tony Smith John Yates Caroline
McKenzie  Jake Smith Emily Yates David
McKenzie Thomas Smith Thomas Zinnoegger Samuel
McKenzie Penny Smith Stephen Zinnoegger Marc
McKewen John Smith Rachel Zinnoegger Heather
Mills Lyndon Softley Liana Zinnoegger Heather
Mills Gina Softley Hannah Zinnoegger Robert
Mills Joshua Softley Jordan Zygmant Annie
Mills Samantha Softley Maegen
Moffat Geoffrey Softley Shannon
Morgan John Stagg David
Morgan Michelle Stagg Lily
Morgan Robert Stols Genevieve
Morgan Scott Stone Aidan
Nearmy John Stone Lesley
Nearmy Travis Stone Scarlett
Nieass Mark Stone Martin
Nieass Samuel Stone Aidan
O'Donnell Matthew Sutton Jack
Olesinski Richard Taylor Stephen
Olesinski Stefan Thiele Jessie
Olesinski Aisha Thiele Madeline
Olesinski Yvonne Thomson Dale
Oliver Brioni Thomson Neil
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Surf Life Saving Australia
Major sponsors

S

South Port Surf Life Saving Club would like to acknowledge the following sponsors for their continued
commitment to Surf Life Saving, both on a Club, State and National basis.
Without this support we would find it impossible to maintain our services to the public.

City of
Onkaparinga
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